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Legislative File No:  2015-0164 V2 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Ed Anzek, Director of Planning and Economic Development, ext. 2572 
 
DATE:  May 8, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Second Reading and Adoption – an Ordinance to add new Article VI 

Pipelines to existing Chapter 94, Streets, Sidewalks and Certain Other Public Places of 
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester Hills, Oakland County, Michigan to 
regulate the construction and permitting of pipelines in the City, repeal conflicting or 
inconsistent Ordinances and prescribe a penalty for violations. 

 
 
REQUEST: 
To accept for Second Reading and Adoption an Ordinance to regulate pipelines in the City of 
Rochester Hills. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Planning Commission held Public Hearings and special meetings in October 2014 and March 
2015 to receive public input and review the request for recommendation of the proposed pipelines 
Ordinance.  The Planning Commission unanimously recommended approval of the proposed 
Ordinance at its March 24, 2015 meeting. The Ordinance was presented by Staff to Council on April 
20, 2015.  Council proposed suggested changes, and Mr. Staran has revised the Ordinance 
accordingly.  It is now ready for Council’s review.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
The Planning Commission recommends that City Council accept for Second Reading and Adoption 
the attached Ordinance to regulate pipelines. 
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